From: Harriett Brand

Sent: 04 May 2016 17:38

To: Phillips, Kate

Subject: Proposal for s Sainsburys st Belsize

| wish to lodge an objection to another threat on the NW3 neighbourhood. We
already have a fantastic local Budgens which is the best in London and had become
part of our neighbourhood. It is a good supermarket.

To build across the road means no small business can open, competition to existing
g small shops, traffic and parking g problems - we already suffer from a dearth of
paid parking g available in Belsize.

The noise and inevitable clutter are needless and as there is a Sainsburys
superstore size just down the road in Camden, along with a string of hideous smaller
Sainsburys and Tescos lining Chalk Farm, Camden Town and Hampstead, why
clutter up this area with a shop locals do not want. The inevitable building, supplying
the shop and clearance of waste mean more traffic, more noise pollution and further
air pollution .

There is no reason for Camden to ignore everyone 's wishes except those of a
corporate expansion board.

| sincerely hope you will take this objection to heart.

Harriett Brand

12 TANZA Road

NW3 2UB

Sent via heart & hand from my iPhone



